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3" July, 2023

To

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai — 400 001

Scrip Code: 516072
Through: BSE Listing Centre

Dear Sir/ Madam,

VCL/SE/42/2023-24

To

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai -400 051

NSE Symbol : VISHNU

Through : NEAPS

Subject: Disclosure under Regulation 31 of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares &

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Enclosed please find disclosure received from Mr. Ch. Krishna Murthy, promoter of the
company, under Regulation 31 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares & Takeover) Regulations 2011, with regard to release of pledge of the

equity shares of the company.

This is for your information and record.

Thanking You.
Yours faithfully,

For Vishnu Chemicals Limited

H Digitally signed
Vibha by Vibha Shinde
Date: 2023.07.03

Shinde s o530

Vibha Shinde
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

3 66626680, 81, B: 1
hnuchemicals.com il www.vishnuchemic




Vibha

From: Krishna Murthy Ch <kmurthy@vishnuchemicals.com>
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Corp Relations; takeover@nse.co.in

Cc: Vibha Shinde

Subject: Disclosure under Reg. 31(2) of SAST_516072_VISHNU
Attachments: Annexure-l.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam,
REF: BSE Scrip code - 516072, NSE Scrip symbol- VISHNU

Pursuant to Regulation 31(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares &
Takeover) Regulations 2011, please find attached disclosure of release of pledge on shares of Vishnu Chemicals Limited.

Thanking You.

Regards,

Ch. Krishna Murthy

Promoter of Vishnu chemicals limited
Contact No. 9154240175



ANNEXURE -1

Disdosure by the Promater(s] to the stock exchanges and fo the Targel Company for encumbiance-of shares invocation-of encumbrancefrelease of encumbrance. n terms of Regulation 31(1) and

31(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Name of the Targel Corr;par—‘y(Tc) e .

VISHNU CHEMICALS LIMITED

Names of the stock exchanges where the shares of the target company are lisled

BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of india Limited

Date of reporting
Name of the promoter o1 PAC on whose shares encumbrance has been " .
created/releasediinvoked . Ch, Krhow Muthy
Details of the release of encumbrance:
Name of Promoter Promoter i Details of events pertaining to encumbrance (3} Post event
the holding in the holding already holding of
promote target company encumbered (2) encumbered
r (4] shares {creation
{s) or 2@/
PACs release [(2){3}]
with I invocation
him® [t3m
Number % of Number % of Type of Date of Type of Reasons for | Number | % of Name of Number % of
total total event creation/ encumbrance | encumbrance share | the entity in total
share share | (creation release/ (pledged-tien/ - capital whose share
capital capital ! invocation of | nondisposal | favor shares capital
release! | encumbrance | undertaking/ | encumbered
invocati | othere) ! et
. O 5 " - — -
Ch. 31098950 5207 2220000 an Release 28062023 Pledge Coliateral 500000 De4 Metroglobal | 1720000 287
Krishna E agains! Limited
Murthy borrowing of
funds i
Signature :

Ch. Krishna Murthy

Place : S'ﬁ Ka.!_ﬂ."\a-l['\'

Date : 05"’7’2-02-3




		2023-07-03T11:33:13+0530
	Vibha Shinde




